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MEMORANDUM

TO: Keith Petrosky N
FROM: Mayor Ruben Bermudez &
DATE: December 06, 2013

RE: Municipal Judge Appointment

1 hereby appoint, with the advice and consent of City Council, Sheldon C. Schulman, Esg., 1070 E.
Landis Ave., Vineland, NJ 08360 as a part time judge in the Vineland Municipal Court for a 3 year term
effective January 02, 2014 to January 02, 2017.

Mr. Schulman received his law degree from the Boston University School of Law, and has been a
practicing attorney for 45 years. Mr. Schulman is admitted to practice in New Jersey State and Federal
Courts, the United States Tax Court, and the United States Supreme Court. In addition to private practice,
during his career, he has served as an Assistant County Prosecutor, Assistant County Counsel, County
Adjuster, and in the Office of the Public Defender. Mr. Schulmaa also served as Adjunct, in the
Cumberland County Coliege Para-Legal Program,

1 thank you for your attention and consideration in this matter.

: Spacial arrangements for persons with disabifities may be made If requested in
advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.




